From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 12/9/2013 3:46:07 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: If you get a moment.

4159734977

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:44 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: If you get a moment.

Absolutely.

Thank you.

Denise

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:44 PM
To: Tyrrell, Denise

Subject: RE: If you get a moment.

Does 930 work 7

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:43 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: If you get a moment.

SB GT&S 0115797
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Brian,

I’'d like to ask your advice about a safety outreach program I've been asked to
prepare. It would involve the utilities and I'd like to find a way to do this cooperatively.

Will you be around tomorrow? I've got a conference call at 9:00 a.m. but otherwise I'm
wide open.

Thanks,

Denise

(213) 576-7064

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vlslghttp:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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